
ADDENDUM NO. 2  
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 2025-024 

KITSAP COUNTY  
 

TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Glen McNeill. Purchasing Supervisor 
 
CLOSING DATE: 06/30/2025 @2:00 pm [CHANGED] 
 
REF NO.:           2025-024 RFP KITSAP COUNTY LAND USE HEARING EXAMINER 
 
 
DATE: 06/02/2025 
  
 
Addendum 2 changes the due date for Request for Proposals 2025-024 KITSAP COUNTY LAND USE 
HEARING EXAMINER will be extended to Monday June 30, 2025, at 2:00 PM.  
 
 
The Procurement Schedule is amended to read as follows: 
 

Item Action  
1. Kitsap County issues Letter to Request Proposals May 19 – June 6, 2025 
2. Questions will be accepted via email to Glen McNeill at 

gsmcneill@kitsap.gov until 3 p.m. Pacific Time 
June 18, 2025 

3. Kitsap County will issue responses via email June 23, 2025 (if questions 
received) 

4. Responder must submit Proposal by 2:00 p.m. Pacific 
Standard Time 

June 30, 2025 

5. Kitsap County evaluation of Proposals – July includes virtual 
interviews 

July 1 – July 18, 2025 

6. Announce successful Proposal July 22, 2025 
7. Contract Execution Estimated September 1, 2025 

 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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